

DANUT CRISTINEL ACOMI

07311812199 | danutcristinelacom@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

I'm a reliable and hardworking individual with experience in driving, warehouse operations, construction, and customer service. Whether I'm behind the wheel, managing stock, or working on-site, I'm focused on getting things done efficiently and with a positive attitude. I pride myself on being adaptable, punctual, and always willing to go the extra mile to help others. My diverse background has given me a strong work ethic and the ability to connect with people, solve problems, and tackle new challenges head-on.

Education & Professional Development

- Major: Mechanical auto at Alexandru Ioan Cuza National College level A ,2005-2010
- Related coursework: Management Leadership Course at Schultz Consulting, 2011 · Related coursework: Cambridge First level English course at Bucharest, 2011 · Related coursework: Basic first aid course at Galati, 2010
- Level 2 in customer service, 2024
- Level 2 in certificate in Leadership and Team Skills
- Level 3 in Emergency First Aid at Work
- Level 1 in principles for carrying and delivering goods by road
- Level 1 in personal development for employability
- Level 2 in warehousing and storage principles
- Level 2 in lean organisation management techniques

MAIN SKILLS | ABILITIES

- Strong awareness of Health & Safety protocol
- Developed attention to details
- Organization
- Capacity to work in team
- Fast learning
- Use of electric and manual pump truck
- Driver's license C+E,
- Driver CPC trained (card holder)
- Digital tachograph trained (card holder)
- Vehicle checks & maintenance
- Loading and unloading vehicles including load security
- Customer service
- Route planning
- Excellent communication skills, both written and verbal
- Fully qualified first-aider

Experience

CHAUFFEUR 2022 - PRESENT

Professional driver responsible for transporting clients safely, comfortably, and efficiently to various destinations. Adept at navigating urban and rural routes, managing schedules, and providing an exceptional level of customer service. Expertise in maintaining vehicles, ensuring cleanliness, and ensuring passenger safety and satisfaction. Demonstrates discretion, punctuality, and a high level of professionalism in all interactions.

TAXI DRIVER | BENNETT | SEPTEMBER 2021 - 2022

Friendly and dependable taxi driver with experience of providing safe and efficient transportation to passengers. I take pride in getting people where they need to go, offering a smooth and comfortable ride every time. With a deep knowledge of local routes and a commitment to punctuality, I ensure that passengers feel relaxed and confident in my services. I'm dedicated to creating a positive experience, from friendly conversations to maintaining a clean, well-kept vehicle. Above all, I focus on safety, professionalism, and going the extra mile for every passenger.

REMOVAL COMPANY DRIVER | REAL ESTATE REMOVALS | FEBRUARY 2021 - SEPTEMBER 2021

This position taught me the importance of being professional and on time. The role consisted of me driving people's belongings to their future home making sure nothing gets damaged during transport. I have always been professional on arrival and delivery.

MACHINE OPERATOR | ROXANE UK | FEBRUARY 2019 -FEBRUARY 2021

In this water company my job is to maintain the production working including supervising machinery and fix any faults and issues. In the company is very important high hygiene so part of my job is ensure of excellent cleanliness.

LOGISTICS | DRAEXLMAIER | JUNE 2017 - JANUARY 2019

The role included stock control, heavy lifting, supplying the production with the correct product . Mostly it was important the high standards and quality of the products

PERSONAL SHOPPER | OCADO | AUGUST 2015 - MAY 2017

This busy warehouse includes a variety of main duties such as picking the products into specific sets/boxes, use of scanner guns, quality control, preparing products for other pickers and general warehouse duties.

CAR WASH WORKER | TFG CAR WASH ANKERSIDE SHOPPING CENTRE | MAY 2015 - AUGUST 2015

It may seem a low range job but it teaches you a lot as working in a team, managing the money, car valeting, attention to details, staying in contact with the people and learning to satisfy the customers requests.

CONSTRUCTION WORKER | OMNIA S.R.L. | 2014 - 2015

A physically hard job which includes heavy lifting; team work; attention to Health & Safety protocol, attention to details and organization.

SUPERVISOR | S.C. DELTA A.C.M. 93 S.R.L. | 2010 - 2013

In this assignment my duty was to supervise a construction team formed by 14 people. As my first job it teached me how to be responsible not only for myself but for all the team and how to motivate them.